
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
AGENDA ITEM 13. 

 

Cabinet Meeting: 9th September 2019 
 
 

 
From: John, Gwyn (Cllr) <GJohn@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk>  
 
Sent: 01 September 2019 21:55 
 
To: Lewis, Joanne C (EER) <JCLewis@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk> 
Cc: Hanks, Sally M (Cllr) <smhanks@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk>; Jayne 
Norman <jaynenorman@gmail.com>; Edward Williams (Cllr) (Home) 
<eddiewill@aol.com> 
 
Subject: RE: Ward Member Consultation - Llanmaes Flood Alleviation 
Scheme 
 
Dear Joanne, 
I am unable to make a comment as the map of the scheme in the 
appendix is too small to read on my laptop. It would appear that this is a 
completely new design, previously we engaged a company to draw up a 
design to offer NRW for approval. Am I correct in saying this and if so 
how much money has been wasted on previous designs and what will it 
cost for the new design. 
I want to see this scheme completed, however, it would appear to me 
that there is a long way to go yet before the actual work starts 
Best Wishes 
Gwyn 
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